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February 15, 2021 

Norfolk County Council and  

Norfolk County, Planning Department, 

185 Robinson Street, Suite 200, 

Simcoe, ON  N3Y 5L6 

Attention:  Fabian Serra 

 

Upon receipt of the Notice of Application File Number ZNPL2020244, Roll No. 331 040 1010001000000 

dated January 18, 2021, I would like to make the following comments for Norfolk County Council and 

planning staff to consider. 

I believe the Applicants could be allowed to develop on the subject lands but careful consideration must 

be given to the type of structure to be placed there.  The present request in the application is “to permit 

the construction of an eight (8) storey mixed use apartment building containing ground floor retail units, 

a retirement home and /or long-term care facility, as well as residential dwelling units”.  The type of use 

is needed but the height of the structure request in the application would not be the best for the 

surrounding area.  A structure of lesser height could be allowed with the proposed use.  The eight storey 

request would be extreme and disproportionate.   

 In viewing the surrounding community of the subject lands, I have noted the height of the following 

buildings which are appropriate and pleasing for the area:   

Norfolk General Hospital – 4 storey 

West Street Health Centre – 3 storey 

Norfolk County offices, 185 Robinson Street, Simcoe, ON – 3 storey 

Old Canadian Canners building on Robinson Street – 3 storey 

Breyers’ Good Humour – 2 storey 

Ecole Sainte-Marie school – 2 storey 

Elgin Avenue Public School – 3 storey 

Oak Lodge Terrace Apartments, 135 Union Street – 4 storey 

Indwell building, Norfolk Street South – 2 storey 

St. Paul’s Court apartments, 100 Robinson Street – 3 storey 

New Apartment building being constructed corner of Robinson and Talbot Streets – 2 storey 
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The application also did not mention the number of units wishing to be developed.   If the eight storey 

building is allowed, parking would be an issue.  This area is already flooded with cars that have taken up 

available parking spots on the streets of Robinson, Elgin Avenue, King Lane, Marshall Lane with persons 

visiting or working at the hospital who do not wish to pay in the hospital parking lot.  The residents in 

these blocks already have difficulty when having visitors needing parking and the added stress of 

insufficient parking for a new eight storey building would be unacceptable.  The Applicants should be 

indicating the amount of units they are developing so the appropriate allotment of parking spaces for 

residents, visitors and accessibility users of the proposed application structure can be calculated per unit 

without the need for offsite parking.   

With respect to the angular plane of the structure, I also wish Norfolk County to consider the present 

residential homes in the area.  With an eight storey building, the angular plane of that building would 

not be good urban design.   The eight storey building would hinder the present residential owners from 

proper enjoyment of their properties, yards and spaces.  The bottom line is, the request for an eight 

storey building is excessive and would not be respectful of the present neighbourhood.    

I hope Norfolk County Council and staff note the above comments and submissions when considering 

the proposed application.  The present residents of the neighbourhood would like to welcome an 

appropriate and suitable structure that will conform in a fitting way.   

I also wish to be advised of the Norfolk County decision in respect to this zoning by-law. 

Thank you all for your hard work and continued support to the betterment of our County.  

Christina Sheppard,  

  

  













From:
 General Email

Subject: RE: New submission from Contact Council
Date: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:04:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Olivia

It's not so much a question that I have but more of a concern about inadequate parking
particular with future tenants of the proposed development. I'm hoping the planning
department will do due diligence in regards to this number one problem. Adequate parking
cannot be compromised.

Regards,

Roger Swanton

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: DCS Planning General Email <planning@norfolkcounty.ca>
Date: 2024-07-19 11:43 a.m. (GMT-05:00)

Subject: RE: New submission from Contact Council

Hello Roger,

Your inquiry below has been forwarded to us in the Planning Department. I see you have an inquiry
regarding a recent Planning File at 185 Robinson Street (ZNPL2024244). What questions do you
have?

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Olivia Davies

Planning Coordinator
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